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November. 29, 1977

Mr. Jerry Sexton

081 & Gas Commission

P. 0. Box 1980

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Re: El Ranm Inc.
#1 Byron, Sec. 34,
75-32E, Chaveroo Field

Dear Mr. Sexton:

As per our conversation of today, I would like to request permission
to set 8 5/8 at 325', and circulate same. In the event ws mzke a
commercial well, we will, within six months, perforate the oil string
and circulate cement to the surface.

Yours very truly,

EL RAN INC.

o

W, W, Ranck, Presiden
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